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BPAmoco 
Amoco Production Company 
San Juan Operations Center 
200 Amoco Court 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

June 15,1999 

Bureau of Land Management 
1235 LaPlata Hwy 
Farmington,NM 87401 

Attention: Ruben Sanchez 

Florance 16A Seep 

Listed below is Amoco's proposed plan for the above subject wellsite. Please review 
and advise your concurrence/comments/suggestions. 

1. Install sump to collect seepage 
2. Divert runoff above the seep(East) 
3. Remediate the wash area 
4. Fence water areas to protect wildlife 
5. Sample spring(s) for water quality/BTEX 
6. Evaluate coring to flush the area of hydrocarbons 

I am also sending a copy to the NMOCD for their input and approval! Thank you for your 
help and cooperation in this matter. 

Buddy Shaw 
Environmental Coordinator 
(505) 326-9219 

CC: NMOCD-Aztec/Santa Fe 
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Mr. B.D. Shaw 
Amoco Production Company 
200 Amoco Court 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

RE: GROUND WATER CONTAMINATION 
FLORANCE GAS COM #16A WELL SITE 

Dear Mr. Shaw: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) recently inspected Amoco's Florance Gas Com 
#16A well site located in Unit P, Section 6, Township 30 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, San Juan 
County, New Mexico. During the inspection it was noted that product and water was seeping out of 
the top of a bedrock contact approximately 300 feet from the well pad. This bedrock underlies the 
Florance Gas Com #16A well pad and it appears that the fluids are originating from this site. 

A review of OCD files on this site shows that both Amoco and Williams Field Services (WFS) had 
unlined pits at this location for the disposal of oilfield wastes. The OCD requires that both Amoco 
and WFS address whether this soil and ground water contamination is a result of their activities. The 
OCD requires that Amoco investigate and remediation any contamination related to their activities 
pursuant to Amoco's previously approved soil and ground water investigation and remediation plans. 
The OCD requests that Amoco work in conjunction with WFS in implementing investigation and 
remediation of the site. 

I f you have any questions or comments, please call me at (505) 827-7154. 

William C. Olson 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

xc: OCD Aztec District Office 
Bill Liess, BLM Farmington District Office 
Ingrid A. Deklau, Williams Field Services 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

2040 S. PACHECO 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505 

(505) 827-7131 

May 5, .1999 
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